WTHT

BROADCASTING DIVISION

The Ftartford Times
Member
Cedric W. Foster MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 983 Main St.
Station Manager COLONIAL NETWORK

Telephone 7-6481

Hartford, Conn.

Nevember 15, 1937.

Dear Mr. Cooper:

Upen checking with the leg of WIHT, I find your
identification of this station on november 12, 1937, te be
gorrect. May I express to you my appreciation of your
interest &n WIHT. Any additional reports which you may send

to us from time to time will be received gratefully and duly acknowled-
ged,

-fmmm K. Blackburn,
Chief Engineer
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